Lisa Kuykendall [LKuykendall@da.state.nm.us]
Wednesday, June 09, 2010 1:19 PM

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

rinking with a New Mexico Girl

————— vriginal Message--—---
From: Brandy Toward
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 11:23 AM
To: Derryl Harris; Mark Hawkinson; Jessica Toward; Kandace Journey; Lisa Kuykendall
Subject: FW: Drinking with a New Mexico Girl
Drinking with a New Mexican Girl
A Mexican man, an Arab man, and a Mew Mexican qgirl are all in the same
var
he Mexican finishes his beer, he throws his glass in the air, pulls out
pistola, and shoots the glass to pizces.
says, 'In Mexico , our glasses are so cheap we don't need to drink with the same one
twice. '
he Arab, obviously impressed by this, drinks non-alcohol beer (cuz he's

1 Muslim!), throws it into the air, pulls out his AK-47, and shoots

He says, 'In the Arab World, we have so much sand to make glasse
ie don't need to drink with the same one twice =ither.’

the

cqlass to pieces.

s that

'he New Mexico girl, cool as a cucumber, picks up her beer, downs it in
one gulp, throws the glass into the air, whips out her 45, and shoots the

lexican and the Arab.

At glass, setting 1t on the bar, and calling for 4 rafill, she
5ays,

'In MNew Mevico, we have so many illsgal aliens that we don't have to
irink with the same ones twice.'

"50D BLESS NEW MEXICO AND THAT PARTICULAR NEW MEXICAN GIRL"



